THE CITY OF WALTHAM
MASSACHUSETTS

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
TV STUDIO EQUIPMENT AND INSTALLATION

ADDENDUM NO.2 Dec. 21, 2012
CHANGES, CORRECTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS

The attention of bidders submitting proposals for the above subject project is

called to the following addendum to the specifications. The items set forth herein,

whether of omission, addition, substitution or clarification are all to be included in

and form a part of the proposal submitted.

THE NUMBER OF THIS ADDENDUM (NO. 2) MUST BE ENTERED IN THE BLANK
AREA OF THE PRICE SHEET.

ITEM NO.: 1 ANSWERS TO POSED QUESTIONS

Q1. For the 3 Studio Cameras with tripods, adapter kits and cables; is there a
specific camera model that meets specifications?

What is the minimum format? i.e. 1080/59.94i and 720/59.94p formats
What sensor type is required?

What is the minimum Lines of Tv resolution

What is the minimum Lux sensitivity?

What is the minimum db signal to noise ratio without suppression?
Minimum # of skin tone detail memories

Minimum # of servo controls?
# of HD-SDI return at camera head?

# Analog output at camera head prompter?
# 1 HD / SD selectable output at camera head for talent feedback monitor?

Al Thisis an INDICATION of the TYPE of EQUIPMENT STANDARD the School
Department is looking for:

e Panasonic AG-CA300GPJ Camera Studio Adapter PACKAGE
e Panasonic AG-BS300PJ Studio Base Station
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ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 (CONT.) 12/21/2012

e Panasonic AG-EC4GPJ Camera Remote Control

e Panasonic AG-YA500GPJ Studio Viewfinder Adapter
e Panasonic AG-HPX370 P2 HD Camcorder **

e Panasonic 300 Lens Return Video Control

e Fujinon MS-01 Rear Lens Control Kit - Zoom/Focus
e Panasonic SHAN-TM700 Tripod Plate

e Sachtler FSB8TMD-0742 Studio Tripod Package

e Sachtler 7063DV-75 Studio Dolly Base

e Sachtler 3471 Extra Pan Arm For Studio Configuration
e Panasonic Studio 300/50 - 50 Meter Cable Bundle

e Panasonic BT-LH80WU 800x480 HD LCD Monitor

e Studio Video Monitor

End of Addendum 2
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